
44
i

T  R GflRD
A REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD

MAY 6, 2014

1.  CALL TO ORDER/INVOCATION/ PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

A REGULAR MEETING of the Winter Garden Code Enforcement Board ( CEB) was

called to order by Chairman Joseph Skubas at 6: 14 p.m.  in the City Hall Commission
Chambers, at City Hall, 300 West Plant Street, Winter Garden, FL. The invocation was given
followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM

A quorum was declared present at 6: 14 p.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Chairman Joseph Skubas, Vice-Chairman John Benoit III, Board Members: Johnny Clark,
Jack R. Litteral, Harold Petch and Bruce Woloshin.

MEMBERS ABSENT/ARRIVED LATE:

Board Member David Buckles—Absent( excused)

ALSO PRESENT:

Board Attorney Daniel Langley,  Senior Planner Steve Pash and Customer Service
Representative Karla R. Cuevas.

2.  CONSENT AGENDA

A.  SWEARING IN OF PARTIES TO TESTIFY

CEB Attorney swore in Senior Planner Steve Pash and Property Owner Chablall Lall,
who will be presenting testimony.

MARCH 4, 2014 CEB MEETING MINUTES PAGE 1



B. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Approval of minutes from the regular meeting held April 1, 2014.

MOTION. Board Member Johnny Clark moved to approve the April 1, 2014 meeting
minutes.     Seconded by Board Member John Benoit III,  the motion carried

unanimously 6- 0.

3.  HEARINGS ON STATEMENT OF VIOLATIONS PURSUANT TO NOTICES OF
HEARINGS

A.  OLD BUSINESS

1.  CASE # 13- 241  & 13- 315 — 12552 Stoneybrook West Parkway, Winter
Garden, FL

Senior Planner Steve Pash
Sec. 106-05 Prohibitions

Sec. 106-07 Storm Water Management Requirements.
Sec. 106-09 Maintenance.
Sec. 106- 10 Permit Required.

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW IN CASE # 13-241 & 13-315

Senior Planner, Steve Pash stated that the owners have applied for all the appropriate permits,
they've been reviewed by the City Engineer, and they've received approval. Mr. Pash stated
that the owners have brought everything into compliance and received the appropriate
permits; therefore, they are here tonight to ask the Board if they can reduce fines.

Mr. Lail stated that the first time he came to the meeting he didn't understand when staff told
him he needed a permit. Mr. Lail told the board that he mentioned all details during the
meeting held on March 4, 2014. Mr. Lail said that they have complied and have all
appropriate permits. Mr. Lail asked the board if they could reduce fines.

Mr. Pash said that the owners are in compliance, that they hired an engineer and after several
tries, they did everything correctly. Mr. Pash stated that the owners went through a site plan
review and that the City Engineer has approximately two hours in review. Mr. Pash said that
the owners signed the Responsible Party Affidavit and application and the City Engineers'
time will be billed back to them.

The Board asked Mr. Pash if he had any recommendation for the case. Mr. Pash said that the
property is in compliance and that staff has a couple hundred dollars for their time in the case.

Questions and Discussion

MOTION. Vice-Chairman John Benoit III moved to reduce the fines to $ 200.00.

due by May 13, 2014 at 5: 00 pm. Seconded by Board Member Johnny Clark and
carried unanimously 6- 0.

MARCH 4, 2014 CEB MEETING MINUTES PAGE 2



B.  NEW BUSINESS

1.  CASE # 14-053_- 642 South Dillard Street, Winter Garden, FL
Senior Planner Steve Pash

Sec. 102-92 Prohibited Signs

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW IN CASE # 14-053

Senior Planner, Steve Pash, stated that tenant, Metro PCS, rented a box truck for advertising
purposes.  Mr. Pash said that the tenant parked the truck in the front of the parking lot. Mr.
Pash stated that staff visited tenant multiple occasions and had several conversations with
them on every visit. Mr. Pash said that the parking of the vehicle is in direct violation of
Section 102- 92, numbers 10 and 16.

Mr. Pash explained Section 102- 92 number 16 which states that a vehicle shall not be

considered " regularly used in the conduct of business" if the vehicle is used primarily for
advertising or for the purpose of advertising. Mr. Pash said that the tenant told him that they
rented the vehicle for delivery purposes. But Mr. Pash showed the Board pictures of the truck
with an Arizona license plate and a sign on the door of the truck indicating that the truck is
rented from an advertising company.

Mr. Pash said that he talked to the tenant and told him that he needed to remove the vehicle
from the property. A Notice of Violation and Notice of Hearing were issued via certified and
regular mail, and hand delivered on April 2, 2014. Mr. Pash stated that the owner of the
business is clearly aware of what our regulations are.

Mr. Pash stated that the tenant seemed to remove the vehicle but still park it in front of the
business once in a while. Mr. Pash asked the Board to issue a Findings of Fact and
Conclusions of Law that if staff finds it in violation and continues to park it in the parking lot,
staff will have the ability to charge them$ 250.00 every time they find it.

Board attorney Dan Langley advised against Mr. Pash' s suggestion.  Mr. Langley said that
the property owner has the right to dispute the above mentioned before the Code Board. Mr.
Langley said that they could find the property as of May 4, 2014 in non-compliance based on
the evidence and if staff finds it in violation again then bring it back to the Board and process
this with repeated violations.

Mr. Pash agreed and suggested finding the property in violation, not asking for fines at this
time and documenting everything over the next month. Mr. Pash stated that the property
owner, Tonks Properties, will be the one to have the fines against them not the tenant.

Questions and Discussion

MOTION. Vice- Chairman John Benoit III moved tofind the property owner Tonks
Properties in non- compliance as of May 6, 2014, to inspect property on a regular
basis and any future violations be documented and brought before the Board as

MARCH 4, 2014 CEB MEETING MINUTES PAGE 3



repeat violations.  Seconded by Board Member Johnny Clark and carried
unanimously 6- 0.

2.  CASE # 14-064, 14-065, 14-066, 14-067, 14-068, 14-069 and 14-070 — 215

South Highland Avenue, Winter Garden, FL
Senior Planner Steve Pash

Sec. 38-60 Duty to Keep Property Clean
Sec. 38-94 Accumulations of Trash, Junk, Debris and Nonliving

Plant Material
Sec. 118- 11 Camping
Sec. 118-395 Prohibited Uses and Structures
Sec. 118-394 Special Exceptions
Sec. 118- 1127 Disabled Motor Vehicles
Sec. 66-92 Required

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW IN CASE # 14-064, 14-065,
14-066, 14-067, 14- 068, 14-069 and 14-070

Senior Planner, Steve Pash, stated that staff would like to table these cases as we continue to
work with the property owner. No motion needed.

4.  ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to discuss, Vice- Chairman John Benoit III moved to adjourn
the meeting at 6: 39 p.m.  Seconded by Board Member Jack Litteral and carried unanimously
6-0.

APPROVED: ATTEST:

Chairmaii4oseph Skubas Customer Service Rep Karla R. Cuevas

MARCH 4, 2014 CEB MEETING MINUTES PAGE 4


